

Stanton, Terry A. (Treasury)

From: Stanton, Terry A. (Treasury)
Sent: Wednesday, October 07, 2015 5:21 PM
To: Heaton, Anna (GOV)
Cc: Wurfel, Sara (GOV); Murray, David (GOV); Wurfel, Brad (DEQ); Kennedy, Jordan (GOV)
Subject: RE: Flint water finance question

No problem...thanks.

From: Heaton, Anna (GOV)
Sent: Wednesday, October 07, 2015 5:17 PM
To: Stanton, Terry A. (Treasury) <StantonT@michigan.gov>
Cc: Wurfel, Sara (GOV) <Wurfels@michigan.gov>; Murray, David (GOV) <MurrayD1@michigan.gov>; Wurfel, Brad (DEQ) <WurfelB@michigan.gov>; Kennedy, Jordan (GOV) <KennedyJ4@michigan.gov>
Subject: Re: Flint water finance question

Terry - sorry to leave you hanging. We say either don't respond, or just tell him to stay tuned and he'll have an answer tomorrow morning. We will be sending advisory momentarily.

Sent from my iPhone

On Oct 7, 2015, at 2:43 PM, Stanton, Terry A. (Treasury) <StantonT@michigan.gov> wrote:

Sara & Dave...

Meant to send this earlier...but apparently didn't hit "send."

FYI—see below from Jacob. Given plan for tomorrow...please advise on how you want to proceed.

TS

From: Jacob Kanclerz [<mailto:jacob@mirsnews.com>]
Sent: Wednesday, October 07, 2015 12:00 PM
To: Stanton, Terry A. (Treasury) <StantonT@michigan.gov>
Subject: Flint water finance question

Terry,

I know Flint is under the RTAB now, but would you be able to help connect me with someone that might be able to tell me just how much it would cost to connect the city back to the DWSD water supply? Let me know if you could help out today. Thanks!

--

Jacob Kanclerz
Reporter, MIRS News
Office: 517-482-2125
Cell: 810-923-8235

Byrne, Randall (Treasury)

From: Workman, Wayne (TREASURY)
Sent: Wednesday, October 07, 2015 7:07 PM
To: Widigan, Robert (TREASURY)
Cc: Byrne, Randall (Treasury); Cline, Richard (Treasury)
Subject: Re: Flint - River Decisions

Let's talk about 8:00 in am

Sent from my iPhone

On Oct 7, 2015, at 5:27 PM, Widigan, Robert (TREASURY) <WidiganR@michigan.gov> wrote:

Wayne,

From our search there does not appear to be any council action or EM order/resolution regarding the city using the river as a water source.

It seems like it was just decided and they went with it.

If further information is desired please let me know.

-Rob

Sent from my iPhone

On Oct 7, 2015, at 5:08 PM, Workman, Wayne (TREASURY) <WorkmanW@michigan.gov> wrote:

This would have been after the April 2013 letter from DWSD when Detroit cut them off

Sent from my iPhone

On Oct 7, 2015, at 4:58 PM, Widigan, Robert (TREASURY) <WidiganR@michigan.gov> wrote:

Randy,

Wayne asked if there was anything on MLive, the articles don't mention a council vote.

Robert Widigan
Local Government Financial Services Division
Michigan Department of Treasury
Office (517) 373-3227 Cell (517) 243-8645

<Flint residents should be drinking Flint River water by mid-April, officials say.pdf>

<Flint gets final permit approvals from state to use Flint River for drinking water.pdf>